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MEMORANDUM

To: SRHA Board of Commissioners

From:; Ron Jackson
Interim Executive Director

Re: SRHA Joint Committee Meeting & Board of Commissioners Meeting

Date: October 24, 2023

The regularly scheduled Joint Committee Meeting of the Suffolk Redevelopment and
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners will be held on Tuesday, October 24, 2023,
at 5:00 p.m. The Board of Commissioners Meeting will follow at 6:00 p.m.

The following reports are being provided to the Joint Committee. Staff will highlight any

pertinent information regarding the reports during the Board of Commissioners meeting
at 6p.m.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCE:

1. Executive Director Search Overview with Gans & Gans
2. 1st Quarter Financials (July-September)
3. Review of Write-Offs of Tenant Accounts Receivables Resolution

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OPERATIONS:

CD Monthly Report

Hoffler Apartments Update

Asset Repositioning

Review of SRHA consent to issue bonds by Harrisonburg Housing Authority

roObd -~

HOUSING OPERATIONS:
1. Monthly Report
a. Occupancy/Vacancy Update
2. HCV Monthly Report
3. Review of Southern Integrated Pest Control Grant Resolution

CC: LeOtis Williams, Council Liaison
Suffolk News Herald
The Virginian Pilot



